MAXWELL OIL COMPANY

i \ 7 CONTINENTAL NATIONAL BANK BLDG.
| FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76102

May 18, 1964

Re: State Well No, 1
Section 36~17~31
Undesignated Maljamar
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Mr, R, L, Stamets

0il Conservation Commission
Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Mr, Stamets:

In regard to our telephome conversation this morn-
ing concerning the subject well, please be advised that I
have called Coleman Petroleum Engineering Service in Hobbs
today and arranged for them to run gas-oil ratio tests om the
Maxwell Oil Company State Lease, Well No. 1, I also informed
them that they are, immediately upon completion of this test,
to forward to you at your office there a photostatic copy of
the gas chart and a completed State Form C-116 giving the re~
sults of this test,

It is my hope that this information will meet all
Commission requirements in regard to this well so that it cam
be re-instated and given an allowable at an early date., Please
advise of any discrepancy or need for additional informatiom in
this regard.

Sincerely yours,

B. I. Miller

BIM:ah
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